

ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

Article 6, §§ 5-201(b), (c), and (d) and 5-208(d) through (i) and (l) through (o)
Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

BY repealing and reenacting:

Article 6, § 5-203

Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

BY adding:

Article 6, § 5-201(b) and (c) and 5-208(d), (e), (f), (g), (h), ~~and (i)~~; and Article 27,
§§ 4-112.1 and 4-112.2

Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

BY renumbering:

Article 6, §§ 5-201(e), (f), and (g), and 5-208(~~e-1~~), (~~p~~), ~~and (q)~~ (j) and (k) and (o-1) through (r) to be §§ 5-201(d), (e), and (f) and 5-208(~~l~~), (~~m~~), ~~and (n)~~ (i) and (j) and (k) through (n), respectively

Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

Bill No. 27-03

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE concerning:

Code Supplements - Legalizing

FOR the purpose of legalizing Supplement No. 66, 3-03, to the Anne Arundel County Code.

Bill No. 33-03

AN ORDINANCE concerning:

Zoning - Wineries ~~and Winery and Reception Centers~~

FOR the purpose of establishing wineries ~~and winery and reception centers as uses permitted as conditional uses or by special exception~~ as a use permitted as a conditional use in certain residential zoning districts; defining certain terms; placing certain conditions on wineries; ~~specifying certain requirements for winery and reception centers~~; and generally relating to wineries ~~and winery and reception centers~~.

BY repealing and reenacting with amendments:

Article 28, §§ 2-204(b)(7) and (8); ~~2-205(20) and (21)~~; 2-2A-03(b)(9B) and (10); ~~2-2A-04(12) and (13)~~; 2-302(b)(10) and (11); and 2-303(16) and (17); 2-402(b)(7) and (8); ~~and 2-403(10) and (11)~~

Anne Arundel County Code (1985, as amended)

BY adding:

Article 28, §§ 1-101(73C) ~~and (73D)~~; 2-204(b)(9); ~~2-205(22)~~; 2-2A-03(11);